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HISTORIC DISTRICT 

APPLICANT:
DAVID J HODGE

Nature of Project: 
Demolish concrete porch; alter 
existing deck and staircase; 
construct shed
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Tully, Tania

From: Hodge, Jo <Jo.Hodge@umusic.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 8:03 AM
To: Tully, Tania
Cc: jenniferhodge200@bellsouth.net; Robb, Melissa
Subject: RE: COA Meeting - Thursday, Septmber 28, 2017 - 140-17-CA (216 N Bloodworth 

Street)
Attachments: 20170906_075049.jpg; 20170906_074530.jpg; 20170906_074555.jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Tania‐ 
 
Thank you for your response. Question,  are responsible for submitting 10 copies of the listed item before the 
committee 
meeting or do we bring them on 9/28?   
 
Also, there are two things to note.  Regarding the recommendation to build the deck in the southeast corner of the lot, 
we have considered that but the committee should 
be aware there is a culvert in the corner (see attached photo) for rainwater from surrounding lots to spill into.  Also, we 
have 
a very small yard with an active young child in the home. This is the ONLY area of our land where our daughter can play 
and frolic.  
 
Regarding the shed window and doors, we will get you the manufacturer’s specs on the window but we will  
following the same guidelines used on the shed recently built and referred to in our COA application at 213 N. 
Bloodworth. 
We are having sliding doors/barn doors custom made to fit exactly like the ones at 213 N Bloodworth. These will slide 
back and forth on tracks creating less intrusion on an already small lot. 
 
We look forward to your response. 
 
Jo & Jennifer Hodge 
 
 
 
 
made to fit 
 
Jo Hodge 
Capitol Music Group 
Hollywood, CA 
919.523.8581 Office  
jo.hodge@umusic.com 
  
 

From: Tully, Tania [mailto:Tania.Tully@raleighnc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 12:25 PM 
To: Hodge, Jo <Jo.Hodge@umusic.com> 
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213 N Bloodworth Street
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APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS – STAFF REPORT 
 
140-17-CA 216 N BLOODWORTH STREET 
Applicant: DAVID J HODGE 
Received: 8/15/2017 Meeting Date(s): 
Submission date + 90 days:  11/13/2017 1) 9/28/2017 2)  3)  
 

INTRODUCTION TO THE APPLICATION 
 
Historic District: OAKWOOD HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Zoning: HOD-G 
Nature of Project: Demolish concrete porch; alter existing deck and staircase; construct shed 
Staff Notes: 

• A Minor Work application for a shed was submitted in a separate COA application.  
Staff added the request to the application because the proposed location may not meet 
the Guidelines. 

• COAs mentioned on the staff report are available for review. 
 

APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF GUIDELINES and DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT 
 
Sections Topic Description of Work 
1.6  Garages and Accessory Structures construct shed 
2.8 Entrances, Porches, and Balconies demolish concrete porch 
3.1  Decks alter existing deck and staircase 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

Based on the information contained in the application and staff’s evaluation: 
 
A. Construction of a shed is not incongruous in concept according to Guidelines 1.6.7, 1.6.8, 

1.6.9, 1.6.11; however the location of the shed may be incongruous according to Guidelines 

1.6.6 and the following suggested facts: 

1* There are trees whose roots may be impacted by construction.  Neither a tree protection 

plan nor clear location of trees was provided. 

2* The proposed shed is quite small (90 SF) and thus is subservient to the historic house.   

3* The proposed location for the shed is at the end of the driveway at least 70 feet back from 

the front property line. 

4* As proposed, a portion of the shed will be 3’7” from the side of the house and sit 

immediately adjacent the north property line. 
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5* Locating the shed either at the northeast or southeast portions of the lot would be more 

traditional. 

6* The shed is proposed to be wood with architectural shingles to match the house. 

7* The drawings and written description for the proposed shed do not match; therefore the 

precise design of the shed is unclear. 

8* Except for the doors, the shed at 213 N Bloodworth Street was constructed per COA 114-16-

MW.    

 

B. Demolition of a concrete porch may be incongruous according to Guidelines 2.8.1, 2.8.8, 2.8.9, 

and the following suggested facts: 

1* The porch and steps being removed are not historic. 

2* It is unclear how the wall and ground will be treated after removal. 

3* Clear photographs of the concrete porch in context with the house were not provided. 

 

C. Alteration of the existing deck and staircase may be incongruous according to Guidelines 

3.1.1, 3.1.4, 3.1.5, 3.1.7, 3.1.8, and the following suggested facts: 

1* There are trees whose roots may be impacted by construction.  Neither a tree protection 

plan nor clear location of trees was provided. 

2* The deck is at the rear.  The new stair is no wider than the historic house. 

3* The new portion of the deck will match the existing.  The railing design is unknown. 

4* Neither clear photographs nor drawings of the existing deck were provided. 

 

Staff suggests that the committee defer the application pending receipt of the following 

information: 

1. Photographs of the rear and sides of the house, deck, and yard.  The photos provided 

good details of specific elements, but do not show where they are on the house. 

2. A site plan that locates trees on the property as well as the canopies of trees on adjacent 

properties that extend into this one.  There are hatched areas shown on the site plan, but 

it is unclear what they represent.  The plan should include the critical root zone for each 

tree on the site.   
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3. A plan that shows the existing configuration of the deck and stairs. 

4. A side elevation of the new stairs. 

5. A plan that places the shed in another location on the lot. 

 

The following items are recommended, but can be provided to staff at a later date should the 

application be approved: 

1. Clarification of the stair rail construction.   

2. Precise design of the shed. 

3. Manufacturer specifications including sections drawings for the window and door on 

the proposed shed. If this is not provided it will be recommended as a standard 

condition of approval. 

4. Details of the treatment of the wall and ground after removal of the concrete porch. 

 




